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DISTRICT 1

VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda
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TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: David A. Hulseberg, Village ManagerM .
DATE: August 21,2013 (COW) (Bof T) Date: September 5, 2013
TITLE: Finley Road Pavement Rehabilitation — Phase 2

Acquisition of a Permanent Sidewalk Easement

SUBMITTED BY: David A. Dratnol, P.E., Village Engineer [D/ﬂ'}g'

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:
Public Works - Engineering requests the acquisition of a permanent sidewalk easement at the northeast

comner of the Finley Road and Maple Street intersection. The easement is necessary to properly install ADA
sidewalk ramps and to accommodate the turning movement of larger vehicles making northbound turns from
westbound Maple Street on to northbound Finley Road.

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE:
None.

Review (as necessary):
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NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village Manager's Office
by 12:00 noon. Wednesday. prior to the Agenda Distribution.




